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Combs, Rick
From: Daniel O Brien [dobrien@spwb.state.nv.us]
Sent:  Friday, May 23, 2003 9:35 AM
To: - combs@Ich.state.nv.us
Cc: Gus Nunez; Evan R. Dale; ribryant@ ag.state.nv.us; rjbsutrade @aol.com;
bob_gilbert@mail.ccsn.nevada.edu; Renny @ Ashleman.com
Subject: Project 01-C29L and 03-C21
Rick,

Per our discussions on Wednesday, the following wording changes and additions should take care of the issues
regarding CCSN's partial funding of some of the project costs for these projects. The funding for these items
would not be included in the construction contract and therefore going out to bid and entering into a contract
would not be dependent upon those funds. This funding is different from other UCCSN projects as the other
projects having significant UCCSN funding could not go out to contract without the funds in our possession.

Project 03-C21, Health Science Building, West Charleston

“CCSN shall provide $500,000 in carpeting and data/telecom equipment and wiring, which is exclusive from the
construction contract, for Project 03-C21 or may provide money or a combination of carpeting, equipment and
wiring and money totaling $500,000 for project 03-C21”

Project 01-C29L, Telecommunications Building

The CIP Bill for the 2001 Session, SB 584, would need to be amended as follows:

1. Delete Section 23, Subsection 8
2. Delete Section 24, Subsection 4
3. Add new language at the end of Section 24 to read:

“CCSN shall provide $1,000,000 in furnishings, fixtures, or equipment for Project 01-C26L., or may
provide money or a combination of furnishings, fixtures, or equipment and money totaling $1,000,000
for Project 01-C29L"

Please call if you have any questions, otherwise | will see you at the hearing tomorrow morning.

Dan O'Brien

5/23/2003
| -




